

Cameron Pilot BSN, RN

Cameron.pilot@gmail.com | (903) 930-5997 | Largo, MD 20774

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Clinical subject matter expert in Neonatal Intensive Care Unit and Intensive Care Unit with distinctive assessment recognized for flexible communications skills, building encouraging relationships within a collaborative culture, and excellent patient care improvement. Confident self-starter with exceptional organizational skills, and multitasker with superior work ethic, and close attention to details. Pursued travel nursing positions in level IV Neonatal Intensive Care Units and Covid 19 Intensive Care Units, reducing staff shortages and improving hospital moral.

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science Nursing
May 2021 | Broward College | Davie, FL

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MAY 2022- JULY 2022

Registered Nurse Manager | Camp Kipp DC | Bowie, MD

- Conducted full assessment of camper status and review on-going clinical data in a timely and accurate manner to determine necessity of current interventions or future possible escalation of clinical needs to certify efficient workflow for completion of patient care activities ensuring quality, metrics, and safety goals are met daily
- Certify proper medication administration in adherence with FDA guidelines and correct utilization of medical equipment in accordance with standard operating procedure
- Provided care and coordinates participation that fosters the goals of the camp's mission and vision statement
- Ensured accurate timely completion of camper data documentation, recording camper account information with zero discrepancies
- Established great communication and correspondence with parents and directors.
- Maintained accurate, detailed reports and records
- Educated camp staff about individual campers' health concerns

SEPTMEBER 2018- MAY 2022

Neonatal ICU Registered Nurse | Broward Health Medical Center | Fort Lauderdale, FL

- Contracted for critical care nursing management in level III Neonatal ICU (NICU) 70 bed unit, primary population: prematurity, gastrointestinal abnormalities, and maternal complications
- Ability to build and maintain successful working relationships with multi-disciplinary team consisting of key opinion leaders such as: medical director, physicians, Nurse Practitioner, and unit management. Including supplementary support staff such as pharmacy, central supplies (materials), and IT stakeholders, etc. in a highly stressful and dynamic environment to ensure quick and proper care for patient hemodynamic stability
- Record patient data and lab results on the patient's chart along with other information based on observations during hospital care, ensuring the completion of 100% accurate documentation of all nursing provided utilizing Cerner EMR system
- Education of families on disease state, medical equipment, disease management, and possible outcome to ensure proper knowledge and understanding to certify patient compliance
- Coordinate, delegate, manage, and organize the execution of neonatal task in accordance with AAP regulations, ensuring optimal time management and patient safety is maintained that results in 100% positive feedback
- Apply decision making skills ensuring that care is customized according to patients' personal needs and medical diagnosis

FEBRUARY 2022 - MAY 2022

Neonatal ICU Registered Nurse | University of Maryland Medical Center | Baltimore, MD

- Contracted for critical care nursing management in level IV Neonatal ICU (NICU) 52 bed unit, primary population: sepsis management, cardiac distress, and neurologic distress
- Conduct full assessment of patient status and review on-going clinical data in a timely and accurate manner to determine necessity of current interventions or future possible escalation of clinical needs to certify efficient workflow for completion of patient care activities ensuring quality, metrics, and safety goals are met daily
- Certify proper medication administration in adherence with FDA guidelines and correct utilization of medical equipment in accordance with standard operating procedure
- Provides care and coordinates participation that fosters the goals of the hospital's mission and vision statement
- Ensure accurate timely completion of patient data documentation, recording client account information with zero discrepancies
- Analyze patient assignments to determine priority of work actions to ensure appropriate patient care
- Record patient data and lab results on the patient's chart along with other information based on observations during hospital care, ensuring the completion of 100% accurate documentation of all nursing provided utilizing EPIC EMR system
-

OCTOBER 2021-NOVEMBER 2021

COVID 19 Neonatal ICU Registered Nurse | Tampa General Hospital | Tampa, FL

- Critical care nursing management in level III Neonatal ICU (NICU) 90 bed unit, primary population: respiratory distress, neonatal jaundice, and high-risk labor
- Utilize extensive knowledge and understanding of clinical operations to provide basic early assessment to evaluate severity of condition, subsequently utilizing NRP guidelines to treat those conditions, acquiring 100% rate in resuscitating patients during emergency situations
- Guided new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, standard operating procedures, and safety protocols in compliance with hospital regulations
- Provide annual competency training and education on new medical devices to ensure clinician proficiency to provide appropriate care
- Built trusting relationships with parents to facilitate easy exchange of information and create a better atmosphere conducive for continuous learning of best practices for parents taking care of newborns
- Record patient data and lab results on the patient's chart along with other information based on observations during hospital care, ensuring the completion of 100% accurate documentation of all nursing provided utilizing EPIC EMR system
-

FEBRUARY 2021- MAY 2021

COVID 19 Adult ICU Registered Nurse | Emory University Hospital | Atlanta, GA

- Provided patient care, performed assessments, and interventions at a 14 unit bed COVID ICU unit for trauma and post-surgical patients
- Ability to build and maintain successful working relationships with multi-disciplinary team consisting of key opinion leaders such as: medical director, physicians, Nurse Practitioner, and unit management. Including supplementary support staff such as pharmacy, central supplies (materials), and IT stakeholders, etc. in a highly stressful and dynamic environment to ensure quick and proper care for patient hemodynamic stability
- Record patient data and lab results on the patient's chart along with other information based on observations during hospital care, ensuring the completion of 100% accurate documentation of all nursing provided utilizing Cerner EMR system
- Education of families on disease state, medical equipment, disease management, and possible outcome to ensure proper knowledge and understanding to certify patient compliance
- Coordinate, delegate, manage, and organize the execution of task in accordance with AAP regulations, ensuring optimal time management and patient safety is maintained that results in 100% positive feedback

OCTOBER 2019- JANURARY 2021

COVID 19 Adult ICU Registered Nurse | Plantation General Hospital | Plantation, FL

- Provided patient care, performed assessments, and interventions at a 16 bed unit for trauma and post-surgical patients
- Ability to build and maintain successful working relationships with multi-disciplinary team consisting of key opinion leaders such as: medical director, physicians, Nurse Practitioner, and unit management. Including supplementary support staff such as pharmacy, central supplies (materials), and IT stakeholders, etc. in a highly stressful and dynamic environment to ensure quick and proper care for patient hemodynamic stability
- Record patient data and lab results on the patient's chart along with other information based on observations during hospital care, ensuring the completion of 100% accurate documentation of all nursing provided utilizing Cerner EMR system
- Education of families on disease state, medical equipment, disease management, and possible outcome to ensure proper knowledge and understanding to certify patient compliance
- Coordinate, delegate, manage, and organize the execution of task in accordance with AAP regulations, ensuring optimal time management and patient safety is maintained that results in 100% positive feedback

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION

Registered Nursing License 9520758 (Compact)

BLS provider | American Heart Association | Expires September 2023

NRP provider | American Heart Association | Expires January 2024

PALS provider | American Heart Association | Expires January 2023

ACLS provider | American Heart Association | Expires January 2023

NIHSS provider | American Academy of CME | Expires January 2022